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Docket Nos. STN 50-454, STN 50-455
and STN 50-456, STN 50-457

MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard J. Barrett, Director
Project Directorate 111-2
Division of Reactor Projects Ill/IV/V, NRR

FROM: Robert M. Pulsifer, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-2
Division of Reactor Projects Ill/IV/V, NRR

SUBJECT: FORTMCOMING MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDIS0N
COMPANY - BYRON STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 AND
BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2

DATE & TIME: April 8, 1992
8:00 A.M.

LOCATION: 799 Roosevelt Road
Conference Rooms A and B
Glen Ellyn, Illinois

PURFOSE: Discuss outstanding inspection items regarding degraded
grid relay setpoints and motor operated valve testing.

PARTICIPANTS *: NRC QGn
R. Pulsifer T. Simpkin
T. Scarborough R. Ryback
J. Jacobson M. Reed
T. Hsia T. Kovach

Original signed by:
Robert M. Pulsifer, Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2

Division of Reactor Projects III/IV/V, NRR

cc: See next page

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, interventors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Heeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Reaister 28058, 6/28/78.
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